Additional
|Nnformation




Karen DeMaria

From: Susie <info@keywestkey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Karen DeMaria

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2/07/2022 Key West Tree Commission Zoom Webinar 5:00 pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Sending some photos in case | am
Unable to attend while traveling next week. Thank you. Susie

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 28, 2022, at 12:54 PM, Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest-fl.gov> wrote:

From: Jason M. Hoegle <jhoegle@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Jason M. Hoegle; City Clerk; IT; Planning

Subject: 2/07/2022 Key West Tree Commission Zoom Webinar 5:00 pm

When: Monday, February 7, 2022 5:00 PM-7:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://cityofkeywest-fl-
gov.zoom.us/j/83759895798?pwd=a25FTWhIMVY3TOEyV1IzZIRmaVpQZz09

The City of Key West is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom webinar.
Please forward this invitation to anyone that may need it.
We will open the Zoom early for test and troubleshooting.



Join Zoom Meeting
https://cityofkeywest-fl-gov.zoom.us/j/83759895798?pwd=a25FTWhIMVY3TOEyV1IzZIRmaVpQZz09

Meeting ID: 837 5989 5798
Passcode: 768647

Dial by your location

+1 301 715 8592
Meeting ID: 837 5989 5798
Passcode: 768647
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Karen DeMaria

From: Susie <info@keywestkey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:24 PM

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
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< December 15, 2021 Edit

1:471 PM

714 Passover Lane Permit:

“**No impacts authorized to occur to any
remainingfexisting trees or palms including
their roots and canopy branches. Tree
protection must be used.”

Mature healthy mango just removed o
Contractor: "We'll pay the fine.”

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2022, at 2:21 PM, Susie <info@keywestkey.com> wrote:
1



